



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Israel Martinez</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Labor Standards Advisory Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Commissioner</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		Term of Office: <i>Term start date 05/1/17 Term end date 4/30/19</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Pioneer Square</i>	Zip Code: <i>98104</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Legislated Authority: <i>Ordinance Number: 124643</i>		
Background: <i>Israel Martinez is a line cook with at least 12 years of experience working in a variety of restaurants in the Northwest. He likes to learn how to prepare new foods in different styles and has worked under the guidance of Chef Seisuke Kamimura (Executive Chef at Quest Field) and Kevin Davis (owner and chef of Blue Acres). Israel was born in Mexico City and studied Business Administration. He has a daughter who hopes to go to college someday and she is his main motivation in life. He is currently studying English at Seattle Central Community College and enjoys spending time at libraries studying mechanics and classic cars as well as taking long walks through the local parks and forests.</i>		
Date of Appointment: <i>04/25/17</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Lisa Herbold</i> <i>Councilmember</i>

Israel Martinez



Objective

To obtain employment as a line cook.

Employment

Cheesecake Factory April 2004 – August 2005, Seattle, WA

Prep Cook

- Prepared a wide variety of dishes, both sweet and savory
- Intake of orders in a fast-paced kitchen
- Performed meat cutting of bulk meat orders

Oceanyary Seafood

May 2004 – October 2006, Seattle, WA

Line Cook

- Prepared seafood dishes in a high-end restaurant
- Prepared fish fillets

Von's Cafe

December 2005 – 2010, Bellevue, WA

Line Cook

- Cooked American Food, primarily fine meats
- Prepared appetizers and salads

Seattle Sportservice at Century Link Field, 2010 – 2013, Seattle, WA

Line Cook

- Prep and cook American sporting events foods
- Perform all prep duties

El Borracho del Norte

January 2013 – November 2015, Seattle, WA

Line Cook

- Prep and cook of authentic and traditional Mexican food

Queen Anne Beerhall

January 2016 – Present, Seattle, WA

Line Cook

- Cook German-American food
- Perform all prep duties

Education

Graduated High School in Mexico City

Currently enrolled in Seattle Central Community College

Additional Skills

Strong work ethic, professional attitude towards work, punctual, highly responsible, extensive experience as a line cook and prep chef

References

Kevin Davis, Owner and Chef, Blue Acres, 206.659.0737

Seisuke Kamimura: Executive Chef, Seattle Sportservice, 206.240.1430

Labor Standards Advisory Commission

15 members: Per Ord. 124643, all subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms (one & two year terms for initial terms, 2-years thereafter):

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Labor Standards Advisory Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
7	F	1.	Commissioner	Nicole Vallesterro Keenan	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	Mayor
2	M	2.	Commissioner	Anthony Burnett	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
6	F	3.	Commissioner	Anna G. Boone	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
6	F	4.	Commissioner	Nicole Grant	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
1	M	5.	Commissioner	I-Miun Liu	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	Mayor
5	M	6.	Commissioner	Joe Mizrahi	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
	F	7.	Commissioner	Wendy Gillihan	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	Mayor
1	F	8.	Commissioner	Sejal Parikh	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
3	M	9.	Commissioner	Israel Martinez	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	Council
6	M	10.	Commissioner	Andrew Beane	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
6	F	11.	Commissioner	Kellis Borek	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	Council
6	F	12.	Commissioner	Mona Smith	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
6	F	13.	Commissioner	Rebecca Smith	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	Council
6	F	14.	Commissioner	Jody Hall	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
		15.						Commission

Diversity Chart:

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	3	0	4	1	1	0	0	1	2	1	0	0
Council	2	5	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	5	0	0	0
Other			1										
Total	5	8	1	6	2	1	1	0	1	7	1	0	0

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M or F

***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*